Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, December 4, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. Heidi Jaarsma came in to finalize the purchase/lease of air packs for the Fire Department.
- 3. Heidi also talked about the cell tower on Burr Rd. and the Land Use Change Tax.
- 4. Skip Erskine talked about grader tire prices. We also talked about the road conditions at Recycle Center with the storm coming on Saturday.
- 5. Lyle Parry visited the Highway Garage to investigate a complaint about the doors and windows that will need to be replaced. Some roofing screws have loosened and the roof is leaking in several places. We will be noticing for bids to repair.
- 6. Selectboard started going over 2021 budget.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, December 7, 2020 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Mike West came in for his 90-day review.
- 3. Board called about cars parked in the way for snow removal on School Street. The Police Chief was called as a follow-up.
- 4. The Selectboard worked on the 2021 budget.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, December 14, 2020 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Chief Hackett came in to talk about road signage for private roads with more than one house. The Board will talk to Skip about installing signs.
- 3. Selectboard spoke with Chief Hackett about the Police budget for 2021.
- 4. A discussion was held about the radar trailer to see when it will be out being used.

- 5. A discussion was held about purchasing a hand-held radar gun. The Board voted all in favor to allow him to purchase with left over funds from his 2020 budget money.
- 6. Board spent the rest of the evening going over budgets.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Friday, December 18, 2020 3:00 pm – 5:00 pm

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail and invoices.
- 2. The State of NH bridge Maintenance will be doing maintenance on the covered bridge in January. It will be closed from 7am to 3pm during the week of January 4th. They will also be using the town pull off at the same time.
- 3. Board made a phone call to State of NH to give permission to use the town owned pull off at the covered bridge the week of January 4, 2021.
- 4. Skip Erskine came in to talk about road conditions. He ordered gravel to have on hand for next spring/summer.
- 5. Board voted al in favor to replace lighting on the outside of the Highway Garage and Town Office buildings.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, December 21, 2020 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Chris Chilton came in to talk about road conditions after this last storm and voiced his concerns about the roads not being sanded well enough.
- 3. Skip Erskine came in for discussion about the 2021 Highway Budget and Rescue Squad concerns with road conditions.
- 4. Jim Strout called to commend the Highway Department for their efforts during the last snow storm and was very happy they got the roads cleared as soon as they did.
- 5. A call was made to Dale Lawrence about some driveways that needed plowing from the last storm.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker

Town of Cornish Selectmen's Meeting Minutes Monday, December 28, 2020 6:30-8:30

Present: John Hammond, Scott Baker, Lyle Parry

- 1. BOS reviewed mail, invoices and signed checks.
- 2. Skip Erskine talked about high water from all the rain and snow melt and the repairs that were needed.
- 3. Tim Schad called to talk about the Recycling Center.
- 4. Gwyn Gallagher called to discuss what will happen at Town Meeting with all the COVID-19 restrictions. He is still gathering information and talking with the state and other towns.

Respectfully submitted, Scott Baker